Memo No:GOZ22:

GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department
Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

3018178IW

File No:IW-140171(10)/6/2022-SECTION(IW)-Dept. of IW-Part(4)

From:- JOINT

SECRETARY(WORKS)

Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL

Date: 31/03/2023

Irrigation & Walerways
To:The
Chiof Engineer South | Irrigalion & Waterways Dte.
Excoutive Engineer , Kakdwip Irrigation Division
Subject:Administrative Approval for the Essential maintenance works of functional and non-functional

assets iii) flood Embankment (3 41Km) in Block and P.S. Patharpratima and Block- Namkhana, P.S .-

Frezergan ("2l Block and .S -Sagarin, District- South 24 Parganas during 2022-2023 (SCHEME
ID--IW/MR/ T-020-2223, Converted SDRF),Project ID:- IW222375970S000
The undersiin direcled | by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for ! col Sssential mantenance works of functional and non-functional assets iii) flood Embankment
(3.41Km) in ! 4 P.S. Patharpratima and Block- Namkhana, P.S.-Frezerganj Coastal, Block and P.S.-Sagarin, District-
South 24 Pa ring 2022-202% (SCHEME ID--IW/MR/T-526-2223, Converted SDRF) ,the details of which has been
given below
Name of roject: Essential maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets iii) flood Embankment
(3.47Km) in Block and P.S. Patharpratima and Block- Namkhana, P.S.-Frezerganj Coastal,
Block and I°.5.-Sagarin, District- South 24 Parganas during 2022-2023 (SCHEME ID--
IW/MER T-526-2223, Converted SDRF)
Project W22 237549705000
Addr Block and P S. Patharpratima and Block- Namkhana, P.S.-Frezerganj Coastal, Block and
P.S.-Sagarin, District- South 24 Parganas.
Admiriz! Spproval: Rs 14839000 (One Crore Forty Eight Lakh Thirty Nine Thousand Only.)
Phasing nd chargeable head of accounts
Scheme Scheme
[ I 3 a3cl
SI No. ar Head Type N Amount
State Development Maintepancg
1 =2 32-2700-80-001-00-001-27-00-V Expenditure in 2085000
Schemes o
Irrigation Sector
State Development Mainienanes
2 4 32-2700-80-001-00-001-19-00-V Expenditure in 12754000
Schemes i
] Irrigation Sector
B - Total 14839000
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This order i< i o with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U O No. 22 50458217FAQ00 Dated 31/03/2023.

JolI ECRETARY(WORKS)
Government of West Bengal

Irrigation & Waterways Department

Mema No: GO 22013178I1W Date: 31/03/2023
Copy forwai ¢ for information and necessary action:
The Pr ountant GenerallA&E )-West Bengal
The Pr cretary / Secrelary-(lmgation & Waterways Department)
The Pri Al Secountant General(Audil)-West Bengal
The ™ ' Cccountant General(RYW/LBA)-West Bengal
The isor-(Irrigation & Walerways Department)
The F ‘ irlmenl-(Groun F&N)

AN

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department
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SCHEME ID : IW/MR/1-526-2223

Name of the Main Scheme

- Scheme for essential maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets iii)

flood Embankment (3.4 1Kmo i Block & P.S- Patharpratima & block- Namkhana, P.S-Frezerganj Coastal & Block &
P.S-Sagarin District- South 24 Parganas during 2022-2023.

Consists of following Sub-cstimates:-

S1 No.

—

2

length of 18O m-at Mouza - Madhabnagar facing river
‘Walls Creek under Patharpratima Trrigation Sub Division
under Kakdwip Trogation Division within Block-
Patharpratima. Disi- South 24 Parganas.

' T Contingency 3% of
Name ol Sub-estimates as per tender | Tenslered amount t put to tender
p amount put to tende
| (Rs.)
_L (Rs.)
'Flood protection and mitigation work for reducing ;
vulnerability of arca due to damage of sundarban
lembankment affected during New Moon kotal and
Cyclone "SITRANG" from 24.10.22 to 28.10.22 :
synchronized with Fasterly wind from Ch.6.100 Km. to I 745277.00 . 22358.00
|Ch. 6.220 Km for a length of 120.00 M at Mouza - f
Bijoyvbati facing river Saptamuhki & the Bay of Bengal | ’
under Mousuni (1) Sub Division of Kakdwip Irrigation |
Dm\mn within Block Namkhana :
Flnml protection and mitigation work for reducing
lvulnudbnlm ol arca due to damage of sundarban
lembankment afTectc L[ during New Moon kotal and
\Cyclone "SITRANG" from 24.10.22 10 28.10.22
ssynchronized with Fasterly wind from Ch.1.990 Km. to | 727352.00 21821.00
(Ch. 2,150 Km for a length of 160.00 M at Mouza - Ut, ‘
Naravanganj fucine river Muriganga under Mousuni (I)
Sub Division of Kakdwip Irrigation Division within Block |
'Namkhana. ‘
Flood Protection & Mitigation Work for reducing
vulnerability ol people due to damage of sundarban
embankment attected during Full Kotal from 10.09.2022
& 11092022 syvachronized with South easterly wind in
between Ch.6.600 km. to Ch. 6.900 km for a length of auiea.00 g
21500 m. at Mousa -Gobindapr Abad facing river Curzon |
Creck under Patharpratima Irrigation Sub Division Under |
I\dl\k'\\ ip Irrigation Division within Block- Pdtharpranma
Homi Protection & Mitigation Work for reducing
|vulnuab11n) of people due to damage of sundarban
embankment affected during FFull Moon Spring Tide from |
110.09.2022 10 11.09.2022 synchronized with South ‘
easterly wind trom Cho11.S km. to Ch. 11.600 km fora | 292812.00 8784.00
Hength of TOO m. at Mouza - Banashyamnagar facing river
Jageadal under Patharpratima Irrigation Sub Division
lunder Kakdwip Trrication Division within Block-
P'n wrpratima. Dist- South 24 Parganas
Hnml Protection & Mitigation Work for leduun;_, !
iVLllnnglhlhl_\ ol people due to damage of sundarban !
écmbunknu‘m altected during FFull Moon Spring Tide from | :
110.09.2022 1o 11 .09.2022 synchronized with south
easterly wind from Ch.19.100 km. to Ch. 19.280 km for a 565896.00 f 16977.00




| Contingency 3% of |

SI No. Name of Sub-estimates as per tender e amount put to tender
= (Rs.)
1 Flood protection and mitgation work tor reducing :
vulnerability ol orea due to damage of sundarban .
embankment allocted during full Moon kotal from
10.00.22 & 11.09 22 svnchronized with South-Easternly i
o 'wind from Ch.0 030 Km. to Ch. 0.120 Km for a length of | hEpULAL | e
] |70 M at Mouza - Namkhana facing river Hatania-Doania |
under within Blochk-Namkhana Mousuni Irrigation Sub
Division ol Kakdwip Trrigaton Division
Flood protection and mitigation work for reducing ;
vulncrabihity of drea due to damage of sundarban
| lembankment aticcted during full Moon kotal from
2 _IQ'OL)‘?E & I 1_(1‘)3 22 sy nchml'nzcrcl with Sou‘th-Easterly ‘ 248905.00 7467.00
wind from Ch.0 250 Kkm. to Ch. 0.370 Km for a length of
120 M at Mouza - Namkhana facing river Hatania-Doania ‘
under within Block-Namkhana Mousuni Irrigation Sub
Division of Kakdw ip Irrigation Division
[Flood prolccliuu and mitigation work for reducing 5
vulnerability of rea due to damage of sundarban 1
embankment atl cied during full Moon kotal from |
10.09.22 & 11.00. 22 svnchronized with South-Easterly
. wind from Ch. = 250 Kkim to Ch. 5.410 Km for a length of | 302404.00 RUie.00
160.00 M at Mo - Dwariknagar facing river Hatania-
| |Dmnm under ’\hwmnu [rrigation Sub Division of
Kakdwip rergation Division within Block Namkhana
| i SO
; 'l lood Protection & Nitigation Works for reduun;:, ‘1
' vulnerability of aren due to damage of sundarban J
{ 'embankment afl-cied during Full Moon Kotal from |
l 9 ll_O.()‘)QOE'_’_ & 11.09.2022 synchronized \yith South : 289776.00 8693.00
- 'Easterly wind noo Panchu Khara's land for a length of ’ ’
90.00 m. at Mou-o - Bagdanga facing river Chenargang
under Mousuni Lrreation Sub Division of Kakdwip
Irrigation Division within Block- Namkhana
| [Flood Protection & NMitgation Work for reducing ,
lvulnyrnhilily ol people due to damage of sundarban !
‘embankment aflfecied during Full Kotal from 10.09.2022
& 11092022 svachromzed with South easterly wind
e Hrom Ch.5.950 L to Ch. 6.070 km for a length of 120.00 30HNEA0 LN
m. at Mouza -1 Lpar facing river saptamukhi under ;
| |Mousuni Irrigation Sub Division Under Kakdwip
Irrigation Division within Block- Namkhana
Flood Protection & Vitigation Works for reducing
vulnerability of e due o damage of sundarban :
embankment ali-cied during Full Moon Kotal from ; %
2022 I 19 2022
| . }ll?(')“(l)\) 2022 & 11 ¢ J:_ synchronized with South ‘ 440367.00 13211.00
; erly wind from Ch.9.150 Km to Ch.9.300 for a length
of 150.00 m. at " lousua - Shibpur facing river Edward
creck under Mo ani lrrigation Sub Division of Kakdwip
IIHL wion Divise o within Block- Namkhana.
12 [Flood Protection & \hngation Works for |c,cluunsz ' 703824.00 | 21115.00
| [vulnerability of - rea due to damage of sundarban " :
embankment at’ - 1ed during Full Moon Kotal from
10.09 2022 & 12 2022 synchronized with South
Easterly wind no - Bhasan Ghat for a length of 235.00 m. ‘




SI No.
| 13
l 14
| 15
I 16
| 17
I 18

Name ol Sub-estimates as per tender

at Mouza - Bali

Division withi

Flood Protection & Mitigation Works for reducing

codue to damage of sundarban
.embankment aticcied during Full Moon Kotal from
110.09.2022 & |+ 092022 synchronized with South
Easterly wind nou Sonarton Resort for a length of 120.00
Crafacing Bay of Bengal under

sub Division of Kakdwip ITrrigation

vulnerability ol

m. at Mouvsa - |

Mousuni Trrigal
Division within

Flood Protection & \itigation Works for reducing
[vulnerability of reu due to damage of sundarban
embankment at' cted during Full Moon kotal from
2022 syvnchronized with Easterly
1.995 km. to Ch. 5.055 km for a
Hength of 60 m. 1 NMouza - Kusumtala facing river
Mousunt Trrigation Sub Division of
'Kakdwip Trrigar on Division within Block- Namkhana.

10.09.2022 10 |
fwind in betwee

muriganga und.

Flood Protection & Vitigation Works for reducing
teadue to damage of sundarban
embankment at' cred during Full Moon Kotal from

0v 2022 synchronized with South
|Easterly wind noar Adak Sluice for a length of 170.00 m.
lat Mouza - Tax npuiabad facing Bay of Bengal under
‘Mousuni Irrigiaton Sub Division of Kakdwip Irrigation
Division withir 3lock- Namkhana.

vulnerability ol

10.09.2022 & |

10.09.2022 & |

cweing river Chenargang under
[Mousuni Irrigat i Sub Division of Kakdwip Trrigation

2]

wh- Namkhana

Jlock- Namkhana

(|

Flood Protectio - & Mitigation Work for reducing
vulnerability ol heople due to damage of sundarban
!embankmcnt attected during Full moon Kotal from

09.2022 synchronized with South

casterly wind fo a length of 160 m from Ch. 3.120 Km to |

Ch. 3280 Kim o mouza - Muriganga facing of the right
bank of river Muriganea under Sagar lrrigation Sub

Division under sakdwip Irrigation Division within Block- |

Sagar..

Flood Protection & Nhitigation Work for reducing
vulnerability ol eople due to damage of sundarban
embankment af ' ccted during Full moon Kotal from
092022 svnchronized with South
easterly wind for a [ength of 150 m at mouza - Muriganga
ol rver Muriganga under Sagar
drrigation Sub Division under Kakdwip Irrigation

10.09.2022 & |

Hacing right ba

Division within Block- Sagar.

Flood protectio and mitigation work for reducing
vulnerability ol irea due to dumage of Sundarban
Embankment at” ccted during full moon kotal from
09,2022 synchronized with South
‘easterly wind foa length of 200 M along Right bank of
river -Murigang « Ch. 15.950 km. to Ch. 16.150 km. at
‘Mouza - Bankinmagar under Sagar (1) Sub-Division of

10.09.2022 & |

IKakdwip (1) Division

i
[

Tendered amount

(Rs.)

Contingency 3% of
amount put to tender

— { -
486430.00 V : " 14593.00 .
499492.00 i 14985.00
902607.00 E 27078.00
312979.00 | 9389.00

-




-

’ S1 No.
T
|
|

20

_ |Kakdwip Irrigation Division .

! Name of Sub-estimates as per tender

Flood Protectior & Nhtigation work for reducing
vulnerability of heople due 1o damages of Sundarban
Fmbankment al ccted during 1-ull Moon Kotal from

110.09.2022 & 11 09.2022 synconized with South easterly |

wind ncar Bhuii va para at Mouza- Dhablat facing Bay of |

Bengal under Sivar Lrrigation Sub-Division of Kakdwip
Irrigation Division within Block-Sagar,

Flood Protectior & NMitigation Work for reducing
Ivulnerability of rea due to damage of sundarban
embankment af! ~cted during 1'ull moon Kotal
Hrom10.09.2022 10 11 09.2022 synchronized with south
casterly wind from ch 0.645 Kim o ¢h. 0.735 Km for a
length 0 90.00 0. at Mouza - Chakfuldubi facing
‘Hooghly under ~agar [rrigation Sub Division Under

Flood Protectior & Mitigation Work for reducing
vulnerability of rea due to damage of sundarban
'embankment afl -cted during Iull moon Kotal
from10.09.2022 10 11 09.2022 svnchronized with south
easterly wind from ch. 0.495 K to ch. 0.555 Km for a
length of 60.00 0. at Mouza - C hakfuldubi facing
Hooghly under “aguar Trrigation Sub Division Under
Kakdwip Irrigaton Division

Flood Protection & Nitigation work for reducing
valnerability of people due to damages of Sundarban
Embankment aficcted durine Full Moon Kotal from
10.09.2022 & 11 .09.2022 syneonized with South easterly
wind in betweer ¢h.23.00 Kin.to ¢h.23.080Km for a
length of 80 Mciers at Mouvsa- Shibpur facing bay of
bengal under Sacar lrigation Sub-Division of Kakdwip

Flood Protection & Mitigation work for reducing
vulnerability of people due to damages of Sundarban
‘Embankment al'ceted during Full Moon Kotal from

110.09.2022 & 11.09.2022 synconized with South easterly

wind in between ¢h 22900 Km.to ¢h.22.980 Km for a
length of 80 Mcicrs al Mouvi- Shibpur facing bay of
Bengal under Sigar lirigation Sub-Division of Kakdwip
Irrigation Division within Block - Sagar

Flood protection & nitigation work for reducing
vulnerability of people due 1o duamages of Sundarban
Embankment aficcted during Iull Moon Kotal from

10.09.2022 to 11 09 2022 synconized with South easterly |

'wind for a length of 196.00 Mcters ( near Mahishmari
Sluice) facing Buy ol Bengal at Mouza- Mahishmari
‘under Sagar Irrivation Sub-Div ision of Kakdwip
Irrigation Division within Block- Sagar

* [Flood Protection & Mitigation Work for reducing

vulnerability of pcople due to damage of sundarban

embankment afiocted during I-ull Moon Spring Tide from

10.09.2022 to 11 09 2022 synchironized with south
ceasterly wind from  19.895 ki, to Ch. 9.925 km &
|10.01() to 10.040 ki for a length o1 60.00 m. at Mouza -

— e

Tendered amount

(Rs.)

Contingency 3% of
amount put to tender

‘ (Rs.)
= — i S
459174.00 | 13775.00
779051.00 23372.00
555767.00 16673.00
48101000 | 14430.00
482303.00 14469.00
506407.00 15192.00
|
S ——————— e —— i..
535674.00 16067.00

|
|
|
|
|
1
|




S1 No.

26

Total:

Name ol Sub-estimates as per tender

Mandirtala facin. Hooghly under Sagar Irrigati'c;hjsrtilb
Division Under kakdwip Irrigation Division within
Block- Sagar, Di~1- South 24 Parganas.

Flood Protection & Vitigation Work for reducing
Ivulnerability of people due to damage of sundarban i
embankment affceted during Full Moon Spring Tide from |
10.09.2022 and || 09.2022 svnchronized with south
easterly wind from Ch 11035 ki to Che 11,100 km for a
length of 65 m. a1 Mouza - Mandirtala facing Hooghly
under Sagar Irrization Sub Division Under Kakdwip
|Irrigation Division within Block- Sagar. Dist- South 24
Flood Protection & Mitigation Work for reducing
vulnerability of people due to damage of sundarban
embankment aftccted during I'ull Moon Spring Tide from
10.09.2022 & 11 092022 synchronized with south
reasterly wind from Ch.9.825 ki to Ch. 9.870 km for a
length of 45.00 m. at Mouza - Mandirtala facing Hooghly
'under Sagar Irrication Sub Division Under Kakdwip
[rrigation Division within Block- Sagar. Dist- South 24
Parganas.

| ] = 0
Tendered amount | Contingency 3% of

Flood protection ind mitigation work for reducing
|vulnerability of .ir¢i due to damage of Sundarban
Embankment aftccied during full moon kotal from
10.09.2022 & 11 092022 synchronized with south
leasterly wind inbetween ch.3.00 ki, and 3.070 km. for a
Hength 0f70.00 1.1t Mouza Kashtala facing river
'Murizanga within block Sagar under Sagar (1) Sub-
!Di\/iﬁinn of Kakdwip (I) Division,

Flood Protection & Mitigation work for reducing
vulnerability of people due to damages of Sundarban
Embankment aficcied during Full Moon Kotal from
10.09.2022 & 11 09.2022 synconized with South easterly
iwind for a length ol 60 Meters a1 Mouza- Chemaguri near
ishougheri GBD A road facing bayv of Bengal under Sagar
Irrigation Sub-Division of Kakdwip Trrigation Division
‘whithin Block - Savar |

I stimated Cost of Main Estimate.- Rs.

amount put to tender
(Rs.) (Rs.)
337435.00 10123.00
|
400067.00 12002.00
436191.00 13086.00
466937.00 14008.00
|
|
S— e ——— .__|
14406440.00 ] 432188.00 )
14838628.00

Joint Secretary Works
Irrigation & Waterways Department



